CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

PO, Box 1293

Albuquerque

New Mexico 87103

www.cabg.gov

ALBUQUERQUE
Hating Kistoy

August 11, 2004

Mr. Mike Walla, P.E.

WALLA ENGINEERING, LTD

6100 Indian School Rd. NE

Albuquerque, NM 87110

Re: LEW WALLACE ELEMENTARY, PHASE II

513 6™ St. NW
Approval of Temporary Certificate of Gecupancy (C.0O.)
Engineer’s Stamp dated 07/14/2003 (J-14/D037)
Certification dated 08/10//2004

Dear Mike,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 08/11/04, the above
referenced certification is approved for release of 30-day Temporary Certificate of
Occupancy by Hydrology.,

Upon resolution of the SO-19, please resubmit an updated certification,

Sincerely,

Arlene V. Portillo
Plan Checker, Planning Dept. - Hydrology
gigelopment and Building Services

C: Phyllis Villanueva
File
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